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March 19, 2020 

Via Mail and Electronic Filing 

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C.  20543 

Re: Atlantic Trading USA, LLC, et al. v. BP p.l.c., et al., No. 19-
1141 (S. Ct.) 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on March 13, 
2020, and placed on the docket on March 18, 2020.  Respondents’ brief in opposition 
is currently due on April 17, 2020.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, 
respondents respectfully request an initial extension of time for filing their brief in 
opposition to and including April 27, 2020. 

The additional time is needed to prepare a single brief in opposition on 
behalf of a group of 18 respondents.  Counsel for petitioners consents to this request. 

Sincerely, 

Amanda Flug Davidoff 

cc: Eric F. Citron, Goldstein & Russell, P.C. 
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